



EXPERTISE

FIRE SHOWS

FIRE FANS (SPECIALTY)
FIRE DOUBLE STAFFS
FIRE UMBRELLA
FIRE POI
FIRE SWORD
PARTNER ACRO WITH FIRE
VARIOUS OTHER FIRE PROPS

BELLY DANCE

TRADITIONAL EGYPTIAN BELLY DANCE
TRIBAL FUSION BELLY DANCE
SILK VEIL

LIGHT SHOWS

PROGRAMMABLE LED POI (*logo reveal*)
LED BUTTERFLY WINGS
LED VEIL FANS
LED PIXEL WHIPS
LED DOUBLE STAFFS

MODERN CIRCUS

VEIL FANS
SILK FLAGS/WINGS
BUUGENG
CONTACT BALL
HULA HOOP
PARTNER ACROBATICS

WALKABOUT CHARACTERS
CUSTOM ACT CREATION

CONTACT

INFO@JESSYSPIN.COM
WWW.JESSYSPIN.COM
ABN 74124582687

ABOUT

A world-renowned fire dancer and flow artist, Jessy's diverse experience has seen her perform and teach classes in eight different countries. Most recently, she was part of Asia's largest modern circus troupe Psycusix in Malaysia.

Jessy has trained intensively with Spin Circus Training Academy in Australia, as well as internationally at circus and fire spinning conventions across Europe, America and Southeast Asia. She has also completed several intensive dance programs in America, studying under iconic belly dancers such as Rachel Brice.

Jessy's unique movement quality, as well as the upbeat and positive energy she exudes in her classes and interactions with clients, has seen her social media presence exponentially grow – she now has over 23 thousand Instagram followers and over 4 thousand YouTube subscribers supporting her on her journey.

ARTIST STATEMENT

Jessy Spin dances with fire. She manipulates objects with technical skill. She fuses different styles of dance with musicality and sass. Jessy creates fierce and mesmerising movement pieces that embody her passion for dance and spinning props. Her art aims to inspire others, perhaps unlocking a fiery desire to learn, to create and to take a step outside of one's comfort zone.

As a teacher, Jessy strives to help her students connect more deeply with their minds and bodies. To follow their passions, and to understand that they are 'enough' in a world that can sometimes make us feel otherwise. Through her local, international, and online dance classes, Jessy's purpose is to empower students with the knowledge of flow.



WORK EXPERIENCE

JESSY SPIN PERFORMANCE, Australia | 2015 – present

Managing Director, performer, coach, costume designer

- Solo and troupe stage shows, roving performances
- Teacher of fire dancing courses and workshops, both local and international
- Online prop manipulation tutorials

FLOW SISTERS, Australia | 2015 – present

Managing Director, performer, choreographer

- Troupe LED and fire shows
- Choreographer for Esoteric Opening Ceremony in 2017 (30 dancers involved) and also in 2019 (15 dancers involved)

PSYCUSIX CIRCUS, Malaysia | 2018 – 2019

Performer, coach, make up artist, costume designer

- Solo and troupe performer in national shows and roving performances
- Solo and troupe performer in Psycusix theatre production Cré (40+ artists involved, plus crew)
- Prop manipulation coach for performers
- Make up artist for national shows and theatre production

SOUTHERN FIRE TROUPE, Australia & USA | 2017 – 2019

Performer, choreographer

- Burning Man fire conclave show (20 dancers involved)
- Rainbow Serpent fire show (12 dancers involved)

FESTA DEL FUOCO, Italy | 2018

Performer, make up artist

- Solo and troupe fire shows
- Collaboration with other fire and circus troupes

SPEAKEASY HQ, Australia | 2016 – 2018

Performer

- Solo shows in intimate venue



TRAINING

CIRCUS AND FIRE

- Australian Partner Acrobatic Convention
- European Juggling Convention (Netherlands, Italy and UK)
- Fire Drums Convention (USA)
- Pheonix Fire Convention (Germany)
- Pirates Retreat (Indonesia)
- Spin Circus Academy (Australia)
- Spin Circus Festival (Australia)

DANCE PROGRAMS

- Integrated Dance (USA)
- Key of Diamonds (USA)
- 8 Elements (USA)

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Awarded Best Stage Performance (Australian Body Art Awards) 2018
- Performed in finals of Brush and Sponge (World Body Painting Festival) 2018
- Sponsored artist by Flowtoys
- Ambassador for Flow DNA props
- Ambassador for The Bamboo Closet
- Over 23k Instagram followers
- Over 4k YouTube subscribers

MEDIA

JESSY SPIN PERFORMANCE

WEBSITE | www.jessyspin.com

INSTAGRAM | [@jessy.spin](https://www.instagram.com/@jessy.spin)

YOUTUBE | [youtube.com/jessyspin](https://www.youtube.com/jessyspin)

FACEBOOK | [facebook.com/jessyspin](https://www.facebook.com/jessyspin)

PSYCUSIX CIRCUS

WEBSITE | www.psycusix.com

INSTAGRAM | [@psycusix](https://www.instagram.com/@psycusix)

FACEBOOK | [facebook.com/psycusix](https://www.facebook.com/psycusix)



CLIENT LIST

COMPANIES

AUSTRALIA

Crown Casino
Deakin University
L'oreal
Redken
Camp Quality
En Pointe Events

ASIA

Anantara Kihavah Resort
Marriott Hotel
Nixon Foundation
Celcom Axiata
Chevron
Chivas
MBI Kulim
1 Utama Mall

CIRCUS/FIRE TROUPES

Psycusix (Malaysia)
Festa del Fuoco Stromboli (Italy)
West Coast Eclectic Arts (USA)
Urban Cirque (Australia)

SOCIAL CIRCUS

Dandenong Children's Festival (Australia)
Gili Air Local Children's School (Indonesia)
Viral Happiness (Australia)

THEATRE/CABARET

Cré (Malaysia)
Speakeasy HQ (Australia)
Steamhunk (Australia)
The Kitten Club (Australia)

FESTIVALS

AUSTRALIA

Diwali Festival of Lights
Flavour BBQ Festival
Download Festival
Esoteric Festival
Rainbow Serpent Festival
Stacks On
Yemaya Festival
Burning Seed

OTHER

World Body Painting Festival (Austria)
Oregon Eclipse (USA)
Burning Man (USA)

COACHING

Spin Circus Festival (Australia)
European Juggling Convention
(Netherlands, Italy and UK)
Equilibrium Arts (USA)
CampFire (USA)
Flomads (Cambodia)
Pheonix Fire Convention (Germany)